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To: Patrick Malone[pmalone@seatiietimes. com]
From: Adam Faber

Sent: Mon 7/6/2020 10:18:55 AM

Subject Re: Joumalist's inguiry

Received: Mon 7/6/2020 10:18:56 AM

Patrick, looking back over this list | see that one name was left off that should have been included:
Torgerson, Kyle — Bonney Lake

From: Patrick Malone <pmalone @seattletimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Subject: RE: journalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adam!
I'm grateful for the speedy turnaround on this.

Have a great evening.

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times = Investigative Reporter

wi 206.464.2231 12 ¢ 719.242.4007

pralone@seattletimescom @ @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Adamson, Chrnistopher — PCSD
Bacheller, Joshua — WSP
Backus, Gary — Sumner
Bailey, Jordan — Tacoma
Ballard, Jacob CJ — W8P
Bell, Eric — Lakewood
Birge, Damion — Tacoma
Blood, Wilham — Tacoma
Bray, Daniel — PCSD
Bray, Jason —PCSD
Carey, Mario — PCSD
Carpenter, Robert Glen — PCSD
Carter, Terry — Bonney Lake
Cassio, William —PCSD
Chapman, Chad —PCSD
Coburn, Brian —PCSD
Cole, Lucas — PCSD
Conner, Jason— PCSD
Darby, Shaun —PCSD
Davidson, Buttney — PCSD
Davidson, Paimck — PCSD
Davis, Pl — Lakewood
Dougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor
Downey, Bill — Milton



Duran, Saul — WSP
Ellithorpe, Kim —PCSD
Estes, Andy — Lakewood
Fajardo, Cynthia— PCSD
Fajardo, Gabriel - PCSD
Freeman, Alyson — Aubum
Guerrero, Andrew — PCSD
Hamrick, Justin — Steilacoom
Hannem, Jill - WSP
Heishman, Debbie — PCSD
Hoehne, Scott — DuPont
Hook, Ertk —PCSD

Hooper, Christopher — WSP
Huber, Seth —PCSD

Jahner, Jesse — Tacoma
Johanson, Robert —PCSD
Jones, K.C. — WSP

Kelly, Paula — Tacoma
Kendall, Brandon — WSP
Koutividis, Gary —retired from Tukwila
Leitgeb, Matthew — Federal Way
Lofland, James — Lakewood
Maas, James — PCSD
Maschhoff, Justin — Fish & Wildhfe
Masko, Shane — PCSD
Mathison, Ross — DuPont
McDonald, Joe —PCSD
McNaughton, Jeff — Fife
Meenan, Sean — WSP
Megargle, Thomas — WSP
Mernll, Jeffery — WSP
Mock, Scott—PCSD

Moody, Ryan — Lakewood
Nashleanas, Daniel - WSP
Newton, Dave — Paeific
Nicodemus, Tommie — PCS8D
Nolta, Jeff — Fife

0’Cornell, Toshikazn — Puyallup Tribal
O’Dea, David — Tacoma
Oleole, James — PCSD
Olivarez, Ryan—PCSD
Olson, Bart — WSP

Olson, Chris (Carl)—PCSD
Page, Heath — PCSD
Rasmussen, FErik —WSP
Rayner, Darrin — PCSD
Reigle, Elizabeth — PCSD
Rodriguez, TJ — Steilacoom
Ross, David — Centraha
Rushton, Timothy — WSP
Secott, Jim — Orting

Shanks, Carl - PCSD
Smitley, Dana — DuPont
Stephens, Robert — Pacific
Taylor, Kevin — WSP

Taylor, Robert — Lakewood
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Thompson, Aaron — PCSD
Thompson, Clint — WSP
Tracy, Gary — Puyallup Tribal
Tracy, Joey — PCSD

Vojir, Joe — Aubum
Vradenburg, Tom — Fife
Walker, Jermame — WSP
Wood, Denny — PCSD
Woolery, Tanner — W8P

From: Patrick Malone <pmalona@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:43 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa. gov>
Subject: RE: lournalist's inquiry

That would be very helpful. Thanks for explaining the nuance about the agencies that will be listed. It will help me to follow the trail
from at least a starting point on any that we research further.

As always, 'm grateful for your help, Adam.

Thanks.

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times i Investigative Reporter

w 2060.464.2231 :x ¢719.242.4097

pralone@sezttletimescom 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber @piercecountywa. gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gmalone@seattietimes.com>
Subject: Re: lournalist’s inquiry

Yes, with the caveat that what | could give you is where they worked at the time that they went on our Pl list. Some of
them may have since changed agencies, retired, moved out of state, left law enforcement, or died. But if you would like
that info, | could get it to you tomorrow.

From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:56 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercacountywa, gov>
Subject: RE: Journalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adam.

That's great! Really appreciate the speedy turnaround.

You don’t happen to have their employers do you? These are unfamiliar names to us and we wouldn’t want to misidentify where
they work.

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times :: Investigative Reporter
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w 206.464.2231 32 £ 719.242.4087

pmalone@sezitletimes.com 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber @pisrcecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:53 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s incuiry

Patrick, per your reguest for our office's "Brady List of officers” {though again, we call it our potential impeachment list},
here is a list of all police officers on the list:

Adamson, Christopher
Bacheller, Joshua
Backus, Gary
Bailey, Jordan
Ballard, Jacob CJ
Bell, Ene
Birge, Damion
Blood, Wilhiam
Bray, Daniel
Bray, Jason
Carey, Mario
Carpenter, Robert Glen
Carter, Terry
Cassio, William
Chapman, Chad
Coburn, Brian
Cole, Lucas
Conner, Jason
Darby, Shaun
Davidson, Brittney
Davidson, Patrick
Davis, Plal
Dongil, Matthew
Downey, Bill
Duran, Saul
Elhthorpe, Kim
Estes, Andy
Fajardo, Cynthia
Fajardo, Gabriel
Freeman, Alyson
Guerrero, Andrew
Hamnck, Justin
Hannem, Il
Heishman, Debbie
Hoehne, Scott
Hook, Enik
Hooper, Chnistopher
Huber, Seth
Jahner, Jesse
Johanson, Robert
Jones, K.C.



Kelly, Paula
Kendall, Brandon
Koutividis, Gary
Leitgeb, Matthew
Lofland, James
Maas, James
Maschhoff, Justin
Masko, Shane
Mathison, Ross
MeDonald, Joe
McNaughton, Jeff
Meenan, Sean
Megargle, Thomas
Merrill, Jeffrey
Mock, Scott
Moody, Ryan
Nashleanas, Daniel
Newton, Dave
Nicodemus, Tommie
Nokia, Jeff
O’Connell, Toshikazu
O’Dea, David
Oleole, James
Ohvarez, Ryan
Olson, Bart

Olson, Chris (Carl)
Page, Heath
Rasmussen, Frik
Rayner, Damn
Reigle, Ehizabeth
Rodnguez, TJ
Ross, David
Rushton, Timothy
Scott, Jim

Shanks, Carl
Smitley, Dana
Stephens, Robert
Taylor, Kevin
Taylor, Robert
Thompson, Aaron
Thompson, Clint
Tracy, Gary
Tracy, Joey

Vojir, Joe
Vradenburg, Tom
Walker, Jermaine
Wood, Denny
Woolery, Tanner
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From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimss.com>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:01 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa. gov>

Subject: RE: Journalist’s inquiry

Thanks, Adam. | really appreciate the follow-up and the speedy turnaround.
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Have a great afterncon.

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times : Investigative Reporter

w 200.464.2231 12 £718.242.4097

pralone@sestiletimes.com 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber @piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Well, turns out | was wrong, | did need the full week. But | should have that list to send you tomorrow, Patrick.

From: Adam Faber
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 8:10 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gmalona@seattietimss.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inguiry

That's more than enough, we’ll get it to you sooner than that.

Sent from my iPhone

On jun 16, 2020, at 7:25 PM, Patrick Malone <pmalone @seattietimes.com> wrote:

Thanks, Adam.

I would like the full “potential impeachment” list, but it's not terribly urgent since it won’t be in this story. Think a
week Is long enough to round it up?

| appreciate your response and will send any follow-up gquestions tomorrow.

Sincerely

Patrick Maijone

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 =2 ¢ 719.242.4007

pralone@seattletimes.com 2 @pmalonedc

fFrom: Adam Faber <adam faber@piercecouniywa.govs
Sent: Tuesday, june 16, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

1. First I should say that “Brady List” is not a term we use here. What we do keep track of 1s “potential
impeachment” information about recurring witnesses that we believe may need to be released to
defense attorneys, as per the case law.
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I can confirm that none of the five names 1s on our potential impeachment hist. If you need the full
hist, | can work on compiling that.

2. There is nothing about our prior prosecution of Mr. Ellis to preclude us from reviewing thus use of
force case. Sumilarly, there 1s nothing about the fact that the officers have likely been subpoenaed as
witnesses in the past that bears on reviewing 2 use of force case.

3. Three months does not seem onut of the ordinary for an in-depth investigation. Apparently the autopsy
report was finalized by the Medical Examiner on May 19 and was not provided to the Sheriff’s
Department until June 1 or 2.

Owr office is not involved m any TPD interal mvestigative findings, nor were we involved n the decision to restore
the officers to duty.

4. The only evidence that has been presented to this office 1s the death certificate and autopsy report. We
have not been briefed on the investigation. The scheduled briefing was canceled after we leamed that
a Sheriff”s Deputy participated to some degree in the detention of Ellis.

5. Fam not farmhar with statements released by the officers” lawyer. We have not been provided with
findings from the Sheriff”s Department, nor have we been provided with any video tape from the
investigation.

6. On Fnday, Jupe 5, Governor Inglee announced that he would be arranging for the Washington State
Patrol to review the Shenff’s Department investigation and ensure that “a full and fawr mvestigation™
had been conducted. The Governor also announced that he was going to, in the future, grant the
Attorney General anthorify to act in this case. On the afternoon of June 9, 2020, the Sheriff informed
us that a Shenff’s Deputy had responded to the scene and participated, in some degree, in the
detention of Mr. Ellis. The information provided by the Shenff led Ms. Robnett to reiterate what she
had previously told the Governor’s Office: That the WSP review and AGO review should start now
rather than later.

From: Patrick Malone <pmalona@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, june 16, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa. gov>
Subject: Journalist's inquiry

Hi Adam,

I hope you're doing well.

I'm working on a story about the Manuel Ellis case and have a few questions for the Pierce County Prosecutor's

Office. My deadline is 3 p.m. tomorrow {Wednesday)}, however I'll be writing this story all day Thursday and if there’s

some of it that takes until then to answer, I can still include your responses.
1. Please provide me the Plerce County Prosecutor's Office’s Brady List of officers. {Alternatively, if time
doesn’t allow for you to provide a complete list, please tell me whether the following Tacoma police personnel
are on the Brady List: Christopher Burbank, Matthew Collins, Masyiah Ford, Timothy Rankine, Don Ramsdell}.
2. Why didn’t the Plerce County Prosecutor’s Office deem its past prosecutions and pending prosecution of
Manuel Ellis, and its reliance on the officers involved in numerous cases lead the office to bow out of the case
sooner?
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3. Can you explain the slow pace of the investigation, why it took nearly three months and whether it was
appropriate for the Tacoma Police Department to restore the officers to duty before the autopsy results were
back?

4. Based on the briefing on the investigation provided by the Pierce County Sheriff's Department, was there
sufficient evidence to charge the officers criminally, in the prosecutor’s office’s judgment?

5. Statements released by the officers’ lawyer indicate that the sheriff's department found no chokeholds or
kneeling on Ellis were employed by officers on the night of his death, however, a newly released video seems to
contradict that. What might such major contradictions tell us about the quality of the investigation by the
sheriff's department?

6.  Please explain the rationale for the Pierce County Prosecutor’s Office bowing out of the case, and why it
wasn’t done sooner.

Thanks, Adam. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if | can provide any further clarity.
Sincerely,

Patrick Malone

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 == ¢ 719.242.4087

przlone@seatiletimes.com = @pmalonede
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To: Mary Robnetiimary robnett@piercecountywa. gov]
From: Adam Faber

Sent: Tue 7/14/2020 9:38:06 AM

Subject Fw: Re:

Received: Tue 7/14/2020 9:38:07 AM

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@ piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Glenn, Stacia «stacia.glenn@thenewstribune.com:>
Subject: Ra:

Stacia,

First I’ll give what Is becoming my standard opener on Brady questions, which is that “Brady list” is not a term we use here. What
we do keep track of is “potential impeachment” {Pl} information about recurring witnesses that we believe may need to be
released to defense attorneys, as per the case law.

The names below are on our potential impaachment list. If it just lists an agency after a person’s name, they're a police officer. If
they're not an officer, I've put a little more of a description after their name.

| should include a caveat here, which is that the agency listed is where they worked ot the time we received Pl information cbout
them or they were placed on the Pi list. Some may have since changed jobs, left law enforcement, retired, moved out of state, died,
etc.

And ves, | can confirm that letters regarding potential impeachment information were sent recently to individuals who had bheen
assigned to SIU.
-Adam

Adamson, Christopher ~ PCSD
Bacheller, Joshua — WSP
Baclkus, Gary — Sumner
Bailey, Jordan — Tacoma
Ballard, Jacob CJ — WSP
Bell, Eric — Lakewood
Birge, Damion — Tacoma
Blood, William — Tacoma
Boshears, Franklin — Forensic Scientist, WSP
Brady, Evan — Probation Officer, Pierce County District Court
Bray, Daniel - PCSD
Bray, Jason— PCSD
Carey, Mario — PCSD
Carpenter, Robert Glen - PCSD
Carter, Terry — Bonney Lake
Cassio, William — PCSD
Chapman, Chad — PCSD
Clark, Thomas — Doctor, Plerce County Medical Examiner's Office
Coburn, Brian — PCSD
Cole, Lucas - PCSD
Conner, Jason~ PCSD
Darby, Shaun - PCSD
Davidson, Brittney — PCSD
Davidson, Patrick — PCSD
Davis, Phil — Lakewood
Dougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor
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Douthit, Jay - civilian

Downey, Bill — Milton

Duran, Saul - WSP

Ellithorpe, Kim — PCSD

Estes, Andy — Lakewood

Fajardo, Cynthia — PCSD

Fajardo, Gabriel — PCSD

Fredericks, Grant — forensic video expert
Freeman, Alyson — Auburn

Grabski, Thomas — Community Corrections Specialist, Dept. of Corrections
Guerrero, Andrew — PCSD

Hamrick, Justin — Stetlacoom

Hannem, Jitl - WSP

Heishman, Debbie - PCSD

Hoehne, Scott — DuPont

Hook, Erik — PCSD

Hooper, Christopher — WSP

Huber, Seth — PCSD

Jahner, Jesse — Tacoma

Johanson, Robert — PCSD

Jones, KC.— W5P

Kelly, Paula — Tacoma

Kendall, Brandon — WSP

Koutividis, Gary — retired detective from Tukwila P.D.
{eitgeb, Matthew — Federal Way
Lofland, James ~ Lakewood

Maas, James — PCSD

Maschhoff, Justin — Fish & Wildlife
Masko, Shane — PCSD

Mason, Clarence “Skip” — Forensic Investigator, PCSD
Mathison, Ross — DuPont

McDonald, Joe — PCSD

McNMNaughton, Jeff - Fife

Meenan, Sean - WSP

Megargle, Thomas — WSP

Mell, Steven — Forensic Investigator, PCSD
Merrill, Jeffery — WSP

Miller, Gina — Forms and Records Analyst, WSP
Mock, Scott — PCSD

Moody, Ryan — Lakewood

Nashleanas, Danief - WSP

Newton, Dave — Pacific

Nguyen, David — Forensic Scientist, WSP
Nicodemus, Tommie — PCSD

Nolta, Jeff - Fife

O'Conneli, Toshikazu — Puyallup Tribal
O'Dea, David - Tacoma

Okolie, Onyi — Forensic Scientist, WSP
Oleole, James — PCSD

Olivarez, Ryan — PCSD

Olson, Bart — WSP
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Olson, Chris (Carl) - PCSD

Olson, Denise — Forensic Scientist, WSP

Page, Heath ~ PCSD

Prolo, Matthew — Crime Scene Technician, Tacoma
Quinn, Megan — Doctor, Pierce County Medical Examiner's Office
Rasmussen, Erik — WSP

Rayner, Darrin — PCSD

Reigle, Elizabeth — PCSD

Rodriguez, TJ — Steilacoom

Ross, David - Centralia

Rushton, Timothy -~ WSP

Scott, Jim - Orting

Shanks, Carl - PCSD

Smitley, Dana — DuPont

Stephens, Robert — Pacific

Taylor, Kevin — WSP

Taylor, Robert — Lakewood

Thompson, Aarcn — PCSD

Thompson, Clint - WSP

Torgerson, Kyle — Bonney Lake

Tracy, Gary — Puyallup Tribal

Tracy, Joey — PCSD

Vojir, Joe — Auburn

Vradenburg, Tom — Fife

Walker, Jermaine — WSP

Wood, Denny — PCSD

Woods, Elizabeth — Doctor, Mary Bridge Children’s Hospital
Woolery, Tanner — WSP

From: Glenn, Stacia <stacia.glenn@thenewstribune.com>
Sent: Maonday, July 6, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber @plercecountywa,gov>
Subject:

Hi Adam,

I have two questions for you this moming. The first is whether the Brady list is publie, and how I can obtain a copy.

The second i1s whether you can verify that the Prosecutor's Office sent letters to the Pierce County sheriff's Special
Investigation Unut (the one disbanded earher this year) notifyng them that they are being investigated for potential Brady
violations.

Hope you had a great holiday weekend!

Best,
Stacia Glenn

Reporter
The News Tribune
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To: Glenn, Stacia[stacia.glenn@thenewstribune.com]
From: Adam Faber
Sent: Mon 7/6/2020 2:57:54 PM
Subject Re:
Received: Mon 7/6/2020 2:57.54 PM
Stacia,

First I'll give what is becoming my standard opener on Brady questions, which Is that “Brady list” is not a term we use here. What
we do keep track of is “potential impeachment” {Pl} information about recurring witnesses that we believe may need to be
released to defense attorneys, as per the case law.

The names below are on our potential impeachment list. If it just lists an agency after a person’s name, they're a police officer. If
they're not an officer, I've put a little more of a description after their name.

| should include a caveat here, which is that the agency listed is where they worked ot the time we received Pl information about
them or they were placed on the Pi list. Some may have since changed jobs, left law enforcement, retired, moved out of state, died,
ete.

And yes, | can confirm that letters regarding potential impeachment information were sent recently to individuals who had been
assigned to SIU.
-Adam

Adamson, Christopher - PCSD
Bacheller, Joshua — WSP
Backus, Gary — Sumner
Bailey, Jordan ~ Tacoma
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
Bray, Jason—- PCSD
Carey, Mario — PCSD
Carpenter, Robert Glen - PCSD
Carter, Terry — Bonney Lake
Cassio, William — PCSD
Chapman, Chad — PCSD
Clark, Thomas — Doctor, Pierce County Medical Examiner's Office
Coburn, Brian — PCSD
Cole, Lucas — PCSD
Conner, Jason— PCS5D
Darby, Shaun — PCSD
Davidson, Brittney — PCSD
Davidson, Patrick — PCSD
Davis, Phil — Lakewood
Dougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor
Douthit, Jay — civilian
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

Hook, Erik— PCSD

Hooper, Christopher — WSP

Huber, Seth — PCSD

Jahner, Jesse - Tacoma

Johanson, Robert— PCSD

Jones, KC.—WSP

Ketly, Paula —~ Tacoma

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
Merrill, Jeffery - WSP

Miller, Gina — Forms and Records Analyst, WSP
Mock, Scott — PCSD

Moody, Ryan - Lakewood

Nashleanas, Daniel — WSP

Newton, Dave — Pacific

Nguyen, David - Forensic Scientist, WSP
Nicodemus, Tommie — PCSD

Nolta, Jeff — Fife

O'Connell, Toshikazu — Puyatlup Tribal

O’'Dea, David — Tacoma

Okolie, Onyi — Forensic Scientist, WSP

Oleole, James — PCSD

Olivarez, Ryan — PCSD

Olson, Bart — WSP

Qlson, Chris (Carl) - PCSD

Olson, Denise — Forensic Scientist, WSP

Page, Heath - PCSD

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
Rodriguez, T) — Steilacoom
Ross, David — Centralia
Rushton, Timothy — WSP
Scott, Jim — Orting

Shanks, Carl — PCSD
Smitley, Dana — DuPont
Stephens, Robert — Pacific
Taylor, Kevin — WSP

Taylor, Robert — Lakewood
Thompson, Aaron — PCSD
Thompson, Clint — WSP
Torgerson, Kyle — Bonney Lake
Tracy, Gary — Puyatlup Tribal
Tracy, Joey - PCSD

Voijir, Joe — Auburn
Vradenburg, Tom - Fife
Walker, Jermaine — WSP
Wood, Denny — PCSD
Woods, Elizabeth — Doctor, Mary Bridge Children’s Hospital
Woolery, Tanner — WSP

From: Glenn, Stacia <stacia.glenn@thenewstribune.com>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Subject:

Hi Adam,

I have two questions for you this moming. The first is whether the Brady hist is publie, and how I can obtain a copy.

The second 1s whether you can verify that the Prosecutor's Office sent letters to the Pierce County sheriff's Special
Investigation Unit (the one disbanded earher this year) notifying them that they are being investigated for potential Brady
viclations.

Hope you had a great holiday weekend!

Best,
Stacia Glenn

Reporter
The News Tribune
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To: Patrick Malone[pmalone@seatiietimes. com]
From: Adam Faber

Sent: Fri7/17/2020 4:09:49 PM

Subject RE: Joumalist's inquiry

Received: Fri 71772020 4:09:00 PM

Patrick, | have two more corrections regarding the Pl list:
1. There are two names on the list | sent you who do not belong on the Pl list: Jason Conner and Erik Hook.

2. There are two names not included that do belong on the list: Reginald Woods {WSP) and Dennis Dorr {Sumner).

Miv understanding is that Woods and Dorr are both from guite a long time ago, so perhaps they're not people who are likely to be
recurring witnesses now, but | wanted you to have the info all the same.

From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@plercecountywa.gov>
Subject: RE: lournalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adam!

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times iz Investigative Reporter

1t 206,464,2231 2 £ 718.242.4097

pralone@seattletimescom 2 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:19 AM
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

From: Patrick Malone <gmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, june 24, 2020 5:21 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@pisrcecountywa. gov>
Subject: RE: lournalist’s inquiry

Thanks, Adam!
I'm grateful for the speedy turnaround on this.
Have a great evening.

Patrick Malone
Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

i 206.464.2231 22 £ 718.242.4097

omalone@segitletimes.com 1 @pmalonede
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From: Adam Faber <agdam.faber@piercecountywa. gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gpmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inguiry

Adamson, Christopher — PCSD
Bacheller, Joshua — WSP
Backus, Gary — Sumnper
Bailey, Jordan — Tacoma
Ballard, Jacob CJ - WSP
Bell, Enc— Lakewood
Birge, Damion — Tacoma
Blood, William — Tacoma
Bray, Daniel - PCSD
Bray, Jason —PCSD
Carey, Manio — PCSD
Carpenter, Robert Glen — PCSD
Carter, Terty — Bonney Lake
Cassio, William — PCSD
Chapman, Chad —PCSD
Coburn, Brian — PCSD
Cole, Lucas — PCSD
Conner, Jason — PCSD
Darby, Shaun —PCSD
Davidson, Battney — PCSD
Davidson, Pammck —PCSD
Davis, Phul — Lakewood
Dougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor
Dowmney, Bill — Milton
Duran, Saul - WSP
Ellithorpe, Kim — PCSD
Estes, Andy — Lakewood
Fajardo, Cynthia— PCSD
Fajardo, Gabriel - PCSD
Freeman, Alyson— Auburn
Guerrero, Andrew — PCSD
Hamrick, Justin — Steilacoom
Hannem, Jill - WSP
Heishman, Debbie — PCSD
Hoehne, Scott—DuPont
Hook, Erik —PCSD
Hooper, Christopher — WSP
Huber, Seth —PCSD
Jahner, Jesse — Tacoma
Johanson, Robert — PCSD
Jones, K.C.— WSP
Kelly, Paula — Tacoma
Kendall, Brandon —WSP
Koutividis, Gary —retired from Tukwila
Leitgeb, Matthew — Federal Way
Lofland, James — Lakewood
Maas, James — PCSD
Maschhoff, Justin — Fish & Wildhfe
Masko, Shane —PCSD
Mathison, Ross — DuPont
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McDonald, Joe — PCSD
MecNaughton, Jeff — Fife
Meenan, Sean — WEP
Megargle, Thomas — WSP
Meznill, Jeffery — WSP
Mock, Scott—PCSD

Moody, Ryan — Lakewood
Nashleanas, Daniel — WSP
Newton, Dave — Pacific
Nicodemus, Tommie — PCSD
Nolta, Jeff — Fife

O’Connell, Toshikazu — Puyallup Tribal
O’Dea, David — Tacoma
Qleole, James — PCSD
Olivarez, Ryan—PCSD
Olson, Bart — WSP

Olson, Chris (Carl) - PCSD
Page, Heath —PCSD
Rasmussen, Enk —WSP
Rayner, Darmn—PCSD
Reigle, Elizabeth — PCSD
Rodriguez, TT — Steilacoom
Ross, David — Centralia
Rushton, Timothy — WSP
Scott, Jun — Orting

Shanks, Carl — PCSD
Smitley, Dana — DuPont
Stephens, Robert — Pacific
Taylor, Kevin — WSP

Taylor, Robert — Lakewood
Thompson, Aaron — PCSD
Thompson, Clint — WSP
Tracy, Gary — Puyallup Tribal
Tracy, Joey —PCSD

Vojir, Joe — Aubum
Vradenburg, Tom — Fife
Walker, Jermaine — WSP
Wood, Denny — PCSD
Woolery, Tanner — W8P

From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattietimes.coms>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:43 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa. gov>
Subject: RE: lournalist's inquiry

That would be very helpful. Thanks for explaining the nuance about the agencies that will be listed. It will help me to follow the trall
from at least a starting point on any that we research further.

As always, I'm grateful for your help, Adam.

Thanks.

Patrick Malone
Seattie Times :: Investigative Reporter



PCPAO 21-2747 Hendricks: 000175

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
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piarcaecountywa. govs>
Subject: RE: Journalist’s inquiry

Thanks, Adam.

That's great! Really appreciate the speedy turnaround.

You don’t happen to have their employers do you? These are unfamiliar names to us and we wouldn't want to misidentify where
they work.

Patrick Maione

Seattie Times : Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 12 ¢ 718.242.4097

prmalone@seattletimes.com 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@pisrcecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:53 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gpmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s incuiry

Patrick, per your request for our office's "Brady List of officers” {though again, we call it our potential impeachment list},
here is a list of all police officers on the list:

Adamson, Christopher
Bacheller, Joshua
Backus, Gary
Bailey, Jordan
Ballard, Jacob CJ
Bell, Enc
Birge, Damion
Blood, William
Bray, Daniel
Bray, Jason
Carey, Mario
Carpenter, Robert Glen



Carter, Terry
Cassio, William
Chapman, Chad
Coburn, Brian
Cole, Lucas
Conner, Jason
Darby, Shaun
Davidson, Brittney
Davidson, Patrick
Davis, Phal
Dougil, Matthew
Downey, Bill
Duran, Saul
Ellithorpe, Kim
Estes, Andy
Fajardo, Cynthia
Fajardo, Gabriel
Freeman, Alyson
Guerrero, Andrew
Hamrick, Justn
Hannem, Jill
Heishman, Debbie
Hoehne, Scott
Hook, Frik
Hooper, Christopher
Huber, Seth
Jahner, Jesse
Johanson, Robert
Jones, K.C.

Kelly, Paula
Kendall, Brandon
Koutividis, Gary
Leitgeb, Matthew
Lofland, James
Maas, James
Maschhoff, Justin
Masko, Shane
Mathison, Ross
McDonald, Joe
MeNaughton, Jeff
Meenan, Sean
Megargle, Thomas
Mernll, Jeffrey
Mock, Scott
Moody, Ryan
Nashleanas, Daniel
Newton, Dave
Nicodemus, Tommie
Noha, Jeff
O’Comnell, Toshikazm
O’Dea, David
Oleole, James
Olivarez, Ryan
Olson, Bart

Olson, Chris (Carl)
Page, Heath
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Rasmussen, Enk
Rayner, Darrin
Reigle, Elizabeth
Rodriguez, T
Ross, David
Rushton, Timothy
Scott, Jun
Shanks, Carl
Smitley, Dana
Stephens, Robert
Taylor, Kevin
Taylor, Robert
Thompson, Aaron
Thompson, Clint
Tracy, Gary
Tracy, Joey
Vojir, Joe
Vradenburg, Tom
Walker, Jermame
Wood, Denny
Woolery, Tanner
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From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Maonday, June 22, 2020 4:01 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercacountywa. gov>

Subject: RE: lournalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adam. | really appreciate the follow-up and the speedy turnaround.
Have a great afterncon.

Patrick Malone

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

w 2064642231 2 ¢719.242.4007

praalone@sesttletimes com o

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber @piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Monday, lune 22, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gmalona@seattietimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Well, turns out | was wrong, | did need the full week. But | should have that list to send you tomorrow, Patrick.

From: Adam Faber

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 8:10 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattietimes.coms
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

That's mare than enough, we'll get it to you sooner than that.

Sent from my iIPhone
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On jun 16, 2020, at 7:25 PM, Patrick Malone <pralone @seattletimes.com> wrote:

Thanks, Adam.

I would like the full “potential impeachment” list, but it's not terribly urgent since it won’t be in this story. Think a
week is long enough to round it up?

| appreciate your response and will send any follow-up questions tomorrow.

Sincerely

Patrick Maione

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 2 ¢ 719.242.4097

pmalone@seattletimes.com = @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gpmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: lournalist’s inquiry

1. First I should say that “Brady List” is not a term we use here. What we do keep track of is “potential
impeachment” information about recurring witnesses that we believe may need to be released to
defense attorneys, as per the case law.

I can confirm that none of the five names is on our potential impeachment list. If you need the full
hist, I can work on compiling that.

2. There is nothing about our prior prosecution of Mr. Ellis to preclude us from reviewing this use of
force case. Similarly, there is nothing about the fact that the officers have likely been subpoenaed as
witnesses in the past that bears on reviewing & use of foree case.

3. Three months does not seem out of the ordinary for an in-depth nvestigation. Apparently the autopsy
report was finalized by the Medical Examiner on May 19 and was not provided to the Shenff’s
Department until June 1 or 2.

Our office 15 not mvolved iz any TPD internal mvestigative findings, nor were we involved 1n the decision to restore
the officers to duty.

4. The only evidence that has been presented to this office is the death certificate and autopsy report. We
have not been briefed on the investigation. The scheduled briefing was canceled after we leamed that
a Sheriff’s Deputy participated to some degree in the detention of Ellis.

5. Yam not fasmhar with statements released by the officers” lawyer. We have not been provided with
findings from the Sheriff’s Department, nor have we been provided with any video tape from the
mvestigation.
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6. On Frday, June 5, Governor Fnslee anmounced that he would be arranging for the Washington State
Patrol to review the Sheriff’s Department investigation and ensure that “a full and fair mvestigation”
had been condueted. The Governor also announced that he was going to, in the future, grant the
Attorney General anthority to act in this case. On the afternoon of June 9, 2020, the Sheriff mformed
us that a Sheniff’s Deputy had responded to the scene and participated, in some degree, in the
detention of Mr. Ellis. The mformation provided by the Shenff led Ms. Robnett to reiterate what she
had previously told the Governor’s Office: That the WSP review and AGO review should start now
rather than later.

From: Patrick Malone <pmalone @seattletimes.coms>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa. gov>
Subject: Journalist's inquiry

Hi Adam,

| hope you're doing well,
I'm working on a story about the Manuel Ellis case and have a few questions for the Pierce County Prosecutor's
Office. My deadline is 3 p.m. tomorrow {Wednesday), however I'll be writing this story all day Thursday and if there's
some of it that takes until then to answer, | can still include your responses.
1. Please provide me the Pierce County Prosecutor’s Office’s Brady List of officers. {Alternatively, if time
doesn’t allow for you to provide a complete list, please tell me whether the following Tacoma police personnel
are on the Brady List: Christopher Burbank, Matthew Collins, Masyiah Ford, Timothy Rankine, Don Ramsdell).
2.  Why didnt the Plerce County Praosecutor’s Office deem its past prosecutions and pending prosecution of
Manuel Ellis, and its reliance an the officers involved in numerous cases lead the office to bow out of the case
sooner?
3. €an you explain the slow pace of the investigation, why it tock nearly three months and whether it was
appropriate for the Tacoma Police Department to restore the officers to duty before the autopsy results were
back?
4. Based on the briefing on the investigation provided by the Pierce County Sheriff’s Department, was there
sufficient evidence to charge the officers criminally, in the prosecutor’s office’s judgment?
5.  Statements released by the officers’ lawyer indicate that the sheriff's department found no chokeholds or
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
wasn't done sooner.

Thanks, Adam. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if | can provide any further clarity.
Sincerely,

Patrick Maione

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 == » 719.242.4097

pmalone@seattletimes.com 2 @pmalonedc




PCPAOQO 21-2747 Hendricks: 000180

To: Glenn, Stacia[stacia.glenn@thenewstribune.com]
From: Adam Faber

Sent: Fr7/17/2020 4:12:10 PM

Subject RE:

Received: Fri 71772020 4:12:00 PM

Stacia, | have two more corrections regarding the Pl list:
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
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:58 PM
To: Glenn, Stacia <stacia.glenn@thenewstribune.com:>
Subject: Re:

Stacia,

First Pl give what is becoming my standard opener on Brady questions, which is that “Brady hist” is not 2 term we use
here. What we do keep track of is “potential impeachment” (PI) information abont recurring wifnesses that we believe
may need to be released to defense attorneys, as per the case law.

The names below are on our potential impeachment hist. Ff it just lists an ageney after a person’s name, they’re a police
officer. If they’re not an officer, I’ve put a little more of a description after their name.

I should mclade a caveat here, which is that the agency listed is where they worked af the time we received PI
mformation about them or they were placed on the PI list. Some may have since changed jobs, left law enforcement,
retired, moved out of state, died, etc.

And yes, | can confirm that letters regarding potential impeachment information were sent recently to individuals who had been
assigned to SIU.
-Adam

Adamson, Christopher — PCSD
Bacheller, Joshua — WSP
Backus, Gary - Sumner
Bailey, Jordan — Tacoma
Ballard, Jacob CJ - WSP
Bell, Eric ~ Lakewood
Birge, Damion — Tacoma
Biood, William — Tacoma
Boshears, Franklin — Forensic Scientist, WSP
Brady, Evan — Probation Officer, Pierce County District Court
Bray, Daniel — PCSD
Bray, Jason - PCSD
Carey, Mario — PCSD
Carpenter, Robert Glen — PCSD
Carter, Terry — Bonney Lake
Cassio, William - PCSD
Chapman, Chad — PCSD
Clark, Thomas — Doctor, Plerce County Medical Examiner's Office
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Coburn, Brian —~ PCSD

Cole, Lucas - PCSD

Conner, Jason - PCSD

Darby, Shaun - PCSD

Davidson, Brittney — PCSD

Davidson, Patrick — PCSD

Davis, Phil — Lakewood

Dougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor

Douthit, Jay — civilian

Downey, Bill - Milton

Duran, Saul — WSP

Eilithorpe, Kim - PCSD

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

Hook, Eritk — PCSD

Hooper, Christopher — WSP

Huber, Seth —~ PCSD

Jahner, lesse — Tacoma

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

Megargle, Thomas - WSP

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

O'Connell, Toshikazu —~ Puyallup Tribal
O'Dea, David — Tacoma

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
Quinn, Megan — Doctor, Pierce County Medical Examiner’s Office
Rasmussen, Erik — WSP

Rayner, Darrin - PCSD

Reigle, Elizabeth — PCSD

Rodriguez, T) — Stellacoom

Ross, David - Centralia

Rushton, Timothy —~ WSP

Scott, Jim - Orting

Shanks, Carl - PCSD

Smitley, Dana ~ DuPont

Stephens, Robert — Pacific

Taylor, Kevin — WSP

Taylor, Robert — Lakewood

Thompson, Aaron —~ PCSD

Thompson, Clint — WSP

Torgerson, Kyle — Bonney Lake

Tracy, Gary — Puyalilup Tribal

Tracy, Joey — PCSD

Vojir, Joe — Auburn

Vradenburg, Tom — Fife

Walker, Jermaine - WSP

Wood, Denny — PCSD

Woods, Elizabeth — Doctor, Mary Bridge Children’s Hospital
Woolery, Tanner — WSP

From: Glenn, Stacia <staciz.glenn@thenewsiribune. corm>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:07 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam. faber@plercecountywa. govs
Subject:

Hi Adam,

| have two questions for you this morning. The first is whether the Brady list is public, and how | can obtain a copy.

The second is whether you can verify that the Prosecutor’s Office sent letters to the Pierce County sheriff's Special Investigation
Unit {the one disbanded earlier this year} notifying them that they are being investigated for potential Brady violations.

Hope you had a great holiday weekend!

Best,
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Stacia Glenn
Reporter
The News Tribune



To: Adam Faber{adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov]
From: Patrick Malone

Sent: Mon 7/6/2020 10:37:34 AM

Subject RE: Joumalist's inquiry

Received: Mon 7/6/2020 10:37:43 AM

Thanks, Adami

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times = Investigative Reporter

wi 200.464.2231 32 « 719.242.4097

proalone@sesttletimes.com 1 @pmalonede
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From: Adam Faber <adam faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:153 AM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist's inquiry

Patrick, looking back over this list | see that one name was left off that should have been included:

Torgerson, Kyle — Bonney Lake

From: Patrick Malone <gpmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 5:21 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam faber@piercecountywa. gov>
Subject: RE: Journalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adam!
I'm grateful for the speedy turnaround on this.
Have a great evening.

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times i1 Investigative Reporter

wr 206.464.2231 2 ¢ 718.242.4087

pmalone@sesitletimes.com 2 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Patrick Malone <cmalone@seattlelimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Adamson, Christopher — PCSD
Bacheller, Joshna — WSP
Backus, Gary — Sumner
Bailey, Jordan — Tacoma
Ballard, Jacob CJ - WSP
Bell, Eric — Lakewood
Birge, Damion — Tacoma
Blood, William — Tacoma



Bray, Daniel — PCSD

Bray, Jason —PCSD

Carey, Mario —PCSD
Carpenter, Robert Glen — PCSD
Carter, Terry — Bonney Lake
Cassio, Wilham — PCSD
Chapman, Chad —PCSD
Coburn, Brian —PCSD

Cole, Lucas —PCSD

Conner, Jason— PCSD

Darby, Shaun —PCSD
Davidson, Brittney — PCSD
Davidson, Patrick — PCSD
Davis, Phul — Lakewood
Dougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor
Downey, Bill — Milton

Duran, Saul - WSP

Elhithorpe, Kim —PCSD

Estes, Andy — Lakewood
Fajardo, Cynthia—PCSD
Fajardo, Gabriel - PCSD
Freeman, Alyson — Auburm
Guerrero, Andrew — PCSD
Hammnck, Justin — Steilacoom
Hannem, Jill - WSP
Heishman, Debbie — PCSD
Hoehne, Scott — DuPont

Hook, Frik — PCSD

Hooper, Chnistopher — WSP
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
MeDonald, Joe — PCSD
MeNanghton, Jeff — Fife
Meenan, Sean— WSP
Megargle, Thomas — WSP
Merrill, Jeffery — WSP

Mock, Scott—PCSD

Moody, Ryan — Lakewood
Nashleanas, Daniel — WSP
Newton, Dave — Pacific
Nicodemus, Tommie —PCSD
Noka, Jeff — Fife

0’°Connell, Toshikazu — Puyallup Tribal
O’Dea, David — Tacoma
Oleole, James — PCSD
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Ohvarez, Ryan—PCSD
Olson, Bart— WSP

Olson, Chris (Carh)—PCSD
Page, Heath —PCSD
Rasmussen, Enk —WSP
Rayner, Darrm — PCSD
Reigle, Elizabeth — PCSD
Rodriguez, TT— Steilacoom
Ross, David — Centraha
Rushton, Timothy — WSP
Scott, Jim — Orting

Shanks, Carl - PCSD
Smuitley, Dana — DuPont
Stephens, Robert — Pacific
Taylor, Kevin — WSP
Taylor, Robert — Lakewood
Thompson, Aaron —PCSD
Thompson, Clint — WSP
Tracy, Gary — Puyallup Tribal
Tracy, Joey —PCSD

Voiir, Joe — Aubumn
Vradenburg, Tom — Fife
Walker, Jermaine — WSP
Wood, Denny — PCSD
Woolery, Tanner — WSP

From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:43 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber @plercacountywa, gov>
Subject: RE: Journalist’s inquiry

That would be very helpful. Thanks for explaining the nuance about the agencies that will be listad. It will help me to follow the trall
from at least a starting point on any that we research further.

As always, I'm grateful for your help, Adam.

Thanks.

Patrick Malone

Seattie Times :: Investigative Reporter

wi 2060.464.2231 22 £718.242.4097

przlone@sesitletimes.com 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam . faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gmalone@seattletimes.com>
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 456 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa. gov>
Subject: RE: Journalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adam.

That's great! Really appreciate the speedy turnaround.

You don’t happen to have their employers do you? These are unfamiliar names to us and we wouldn’ want to misidentify where
they wark.

Patrick Malone
Seattie Times :: Investigative Reporter

wi 200.464.2231 1 £7198.242.4097

pmalone@seattletimes.com 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam . faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:53 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Patrick, per your request for our office’s “Brady List of officers” {though again, we call it our potential impeachment list},
here is a list of all police officers on the list:

Adamson, Christopher
Bacheller, Joshua
Backus, Gary
Bailey, Jordan
Ballard, Jacob CJ
Bell, Enc
Birge, Damion
Blood, Wilham
Bray, Daniel
Bray, Jason
Carey, Mario
Carpenter, Robert Glen
Carter, Terry
Cassio, William
Chapman, Chad
Coburn, Brian
Cole, Lucas
Conner, Jason
Darby, Shaun
Davidson, Brittney
Davidson, Pamck
Davis, Phal
Dougil, Matthew
Downey, Bill
Duran, Saul
Ellithorpe, Kim
Estes, Andy
Fajardo, Cynthia
Fajardo, Gabriel



Freeman, Alyson
Guerrero, Andrew
Hamrick, Justin
Hannem, Il
Heishman, Debbie
Hoehne, Scott
Hook, Erik
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
Mermll, Jeffrey
Mock, Scott
Moody, Ryan
Nashleanas, Daniel
Newton, Dave
Nicodemus, Tommie
Nohlta, Jeff
O’Comnell, Toshikazu
ODea, David
Oleole, James
Ohvarez, Ryan
Olson, Bart

Olson, Chris (Carl)
Page, Heath
Rasmussen, Enk
Rayner, Darrin
Reigle, Elizabeth
Rodriguez, TJ
Ross, David
Rushton, Timothy
Scott, Jim

Shanks, Carl
Smitley, Dana
Stephens, Robert
Taylor, Kevin
Tavlor, Robert
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
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@pisrcecountywa gov>
Subject: RE: Journalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adam. | really appreciate the follow-up and the speedy turnaround.
Have a great afterncon.

Patrick Malone

Seattle Times :1 Investigative Reporter

w 200.464.2231 2 £7189.242.4097

praalone@seattletimes.com 1 @pmalonede

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
To: Patrick Malone <gpmalona@seattietimas.com>
Subject: Re: lournalist’s inquiry

That's more than enough, we’ll get it to you sooner than that.

Sent from my iPhone

On jun 16, 2020, at 7:25 PM, Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattistimes.com> wrote:

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

w 206.464.2231 == £ 719.242.4087
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prnalone@seattlelimes.com 2 @pmalonedc

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@ piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Patrick Malone <grmalone@seattletimes.com»
Subject: Re: lournalist’s inquiry

1. FirstI should say that “Brady List” is not a term we use here. What we do keep track of is “potential
impeachment™ information about recurring witnesses that we believe may need to be released to
defense attorneys, as per the case law.

I can confirm that none of the five names 1s on our potential impeachment hist. If you need the full
ist, I can work on compiling that.

2. There is nothing about our prior prosecution of Mr. Ellis to preclude us from reviewing this use of
force case. Similarly, there is nothing about the fact that the officers have likely been subpoenaed as
witnesses in the past that bears on reviewing a use of foree case.

3. Three months does not seem out of the ordmary for an in-depth mvestigation. Apparently the autopsy
report was finalized by the Medical Examiner on May 19 and was not provided to the Shenff’s
Department until June 1 or 2.

Our office 1s not mvolved in any TPD intemal investigative findings, nor were we involved 1n the decision to restore

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

5. Fam not fammhiar with statements released by the officers” lawyer. We have not been provided with
findings from the Sheriff’s Department, nor have we been provided with any video tape from the
mvestigation.

6. On Enday, June 5, Governor Inslee announced that he would be arranging for the Washington State
Patrol to review the Sheriff’s Department investigation and ensure that “a full and fair mvestigation”
had been conducted. The Governor also announced that he was going to, in the future, grant the
Attorney General authority to act in this case. On the afternoon of June 9, 2020, the Sheriff informed
us that a Sheriff’s Deputy had responded to the scene and participated, in some degree, in the
detention of Mr. Ellis. The information provided by the Shenff led Ms. Robnett to reiterate what she
had previously told the Governor’s Office: That the WSP review and AGO review should start now
rather than later.

From: Patrick Malone <pmalona@seattletimas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa, gov>
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
Office. My deadline is 3 p.m. tomorrow {Wednesday}, however I'll be writing this story all day Thursday and if there’s
some of it that takes until then to answer, | can still include your responses.
1. Please provide me the Plerce County Prosecutor’'s Office’s Brady List of officers. {Alternatively, if time
doesn’t allow for you to provide a complete list, please tell me whether the following Tacoma police personnel
are on the Brady List: Christopher Burbank, Matthew Collins, Masyiah Ford, Timothy Rankine, Don Ramsdell}.
2. Why didn’t the Pierce County Prosecutor’s Office deem its past prosecutions and pending prosecution of
Manuel Ellis, and its reliance on the officers invalved in numerous cases lead the office to bow out of the case
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
7.  Statements released by the officers’ lawyer indicate that the sheriff’s department found no chokeholds or
kneeling on Ellis were employed by officers on the night of his death, however, a newly released video seems to
contradict that. What might such major contradictions tell us about the quality of the investigation by the
sheriff's department?
6. Please explain the rationale for the Pierce County Prosecutor’s Office howing out of the case, and why it
wasn't done sooner.

Thanks, Adam. Please don't hesitate to contact me if | can provide any further clarity.
Sincerely,

Patrick Malone

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 = ¢ 719.242.4087

pmalone@@seattletimes.com 2 @pmalonedc
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To: Adam Faber{adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov]
From: Patrick Malone

Sent: Fri7/17/2020 4:11:06 PM

Subject RE: Joumalist's inquiry

Received: Fri7/17/2020 4:11:13 PM

Thanks, Adam. I'll adjust accordingly.
Really appreciate the heads-up.
Have a great weekend!

Patrick Malone

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

wr 200.4064.2231 12 ¢ 719.242.4097

pralone@seattletimes.com 1 @pmalonedc

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 4:10 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: RE: Journalist's inquiry

Patrick, | have two more corrections regarding the Pl list:

1. There are two names on the list | sent you who do not belong on the Pl list: Jasan Conner and Erik Hook.
2. There are two names not included that do belong on the list: Reginald Woods {WSP) and Dennis Dorr {Sumner).

My understanding is that Woods and Dorr are both from quite a long time ago, so perhaps they're not people who are likely ta be
recurring witnesses now, but | wanted you to have the info all the same.

From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattietimes.com>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 10:38 AM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercacountywa. gov>
Subject: RE: Journalist's inquiry

Thanks, Adamt

Patrick Malone

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

w 206,464.2231 =2 ¢ 718.242.4007

pmalonei@seattletirmes.com 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Monday, luly 6, 2020 10:15% AM
To: Patrick Malone <gmalona@seattietimas.com>
Subject: Re: lournalist’s inquiry

Patrick, looking back over this list | see that one name was left off that should have been included:
Torgerson, Kyle —Bonney Lake




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
Hawve a great evening.

Patrick Malone

Seattle Times :: Investigative Reporter

wr 206.464.2231 2 £718.242.4097

prmalone@sestiletimes.com 1 @pmalonede
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From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@niercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Patrick Malone <gmalona@seattietimss.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Adamson, Christopher — PCSD
Bacheller, Joshua— WSP
Backus, Gary — Sumner
Bailey, Jordan — Tacoma
Ballard, Jacob CJ — WSP
Bell, Ene —Lakewood
Birge, Damion — Tacoma
Blood, William — Tacoma
Bray, Daniel - PCSD
Bray, Jason —PCSD
Carey, Mario —PCSD
Carpenter, Robert Glen— PCSD
Carter, Terry — Bormey Lake
Cassio, Wilham —PCSD
Chapman, Chad — PCSD
Coburn, Brian — PCSD
Cole, Lucas —PCSD
Conner, Jason —PCSD
Darby, Shaun — PCSD
Davidson, Brttney — PCSD
Davidson, Painick —PCSD
Davis, Pl — Lakewood
Dougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor
Downey, Bill - Milton
Duran, Saul — WSP
Ellithorpe, Kim —~PCSD
Estes, Andy — Lakewood
Fajardo, Cynthia—PCSD
Fajardo, Gabriel - PCSD
Freeman, Alyson — Aubum
Guerrero, Andrew — PCSD
Hamrick, Justin — Steilacoom
Hannem, Jill - WSP



Heishman, Debbie —PCSD
Hoehne, Scott — DuPont
Hook, Erik —~ PCSD

Hooper, Christopher — WSP
Huber, Seth —PCSD

Jahner, Jesse — Tacoma
Johanson, Robert — PCSD
Jones, K.C. —WSP

Kelly, Paula — Tacoma
Kendall, Brandon — WSP
Koutividis, Gary — retired from Tukwila
Leitgeb, Maithew — Federal Way
Lofland, James — Lakewood
Maas, James — PCSD
Maschbhoff, Justin — Fish & Wildlife
Masko, Shane — PCSD
Mathison, Ross —DuPont
McDonald, Joe —PCSD
MeNaughton, Jeff — Fife
Meenan, Sean — WSP
Megargle, Thomas — WSP
Merrill, Jeffery — WSP

Mock, Scott — PCSD

Moody, Ryan — Lakewood
Nashleanas, Daniel — WSP
Newton, Dave — Pacific
Nicodemus, Tommie — PCSD
Nolkta, Jeff —Fife

O’Connell, Toshikazn — Puyallup Tribal
O’Dea, David — Tacoma
Oleole, James — PCSD
Olivarez, Ryan—PCSD
Olson, Bart — WSP

Olson, Chris (Carl)—PCSD
Page, Heath — PCSD
Rasmussen, Enk — W8P
Rayner, Darrm — PCSD
Reigle, Elizabeth —PCSD
Rodrnguez, TJ — Steilacoom
Ross, David — Centraha
Rushton, Timothy — WSP
Scott, Jim — Orting

Shanks, Carl — PCSD
Smitley, Dana — DuPont
Stephens, Robert — Pacific
Taylor, Kevin — WSP

Taylor, Robert — Lakewood
Thompson, Aaron—PCSD
Thompson, Clmt — WSP
Tracy, Gary — Puyallup Tribal
Tracy, Joey —PCSD

Vojir, Joe — Aubum
Vradenburg, Tom — Fife
Walker, Jermaine — WSP
Wood, Denny — PCSD
Woolery, Tanner — WSP

PCPAOQO 21-2747 Hendricks: 000194



PCPAO 21-2747 Hendricks: 000195

Froim: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:43 PM
To: Adam Faber <adam.faber @piercacountywa. gov>
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

Seattle Times 2 Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 i ¢ 719.242.4097

praalone@seattletimes com 2 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattietimes.coms»
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
Subject: RE: Journalist's inguiry

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

w 206.464.2231 12 «710.242.4007

proalone@seattletimes.com 1 @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piarcecountywa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 4:53 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattietimes.coms»
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Patrick, per your request for our office’s "Brady List of officers” {though again, we call it our potential impeachment list},



here is a list of all police officers on the list:

Adamson, Christopher
Bacheller, Joshua
Backus, Gary
Bailey, Jordan
Ballard, Jacob CJ
Bell, Eric
Birge, Damion
Blood, Willhiam
Bray, Daniel
Bray, Jason
Carey, Mario
Carpenter, Robert Glen
Carter, Terry
Cassio, Wilhiam
Chapman, Chad
Coburn, Brian
Cole, Lucas
Conner, Jason
Darby, Shaun
Davidson, Brittney
Davidson, Patrick
Davis, Phal
Dougil, Matthew
Downey, Bill
Duran, Saul
Elithorpe, Kum
Estes, Andy
Fajardo, Cynthia
Fajardo, Gabriel
Freeman, Alyson
Guerrero, Andrew
Hamrick, Justin
Hannem, il
Heishman, Debbie
Hoehne, Scott
Hook, Erik
Hooper, Chnstopher
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
Mock, Seott
Moody, Ryan
Nashleanas, Daniel
Newton, Dave
Nicodemus, Tommie
Nokia, Jeff
O°Connell, Toshikazu
O’Dea, David
Oleole, James
Ohvarez, Ryan
Olson, Bart

Olson, Chris (Carl)
Page, Heath
Rasmussen, Erk
Rayner, Darrin
Reigle, Elizabeth
Rodnguez, T
Ross, Dand
Rushton, Timothy
Scott, Jim

Shanks, Carl
Smitley, Dana
Stephens, Robert
Taylor, Kevin
Taylor, Robert
Thompson, Aaron
Thompson, Clint
Tracy, Gary
Tracy, Joey

Vojur, Joe
Vradenburg, Tom
Walker, Jermaine
Wood, Denny
Woolery, Tanner
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From: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattletimes.com>
Sent: Monday, june 22, 2020 4:01 PM
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

wt 206,464,2231 2 £ 718.242.4007

pmalone@seattletimes com o @pmalonede

From: Adam Faber <adam.faber@piercecountywa.govs




PCPAO 21-2747 Hendricks: 000198

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Patrick Malone <pmalone@seattietimes.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s inquiry

Well, turns out | was wrong, | did need the full week. But | should have that list to send you tomorrow, Patrick.

From: Adam Faber
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 8:10 PM
To: Patrick Malone <cmalone@seattletimeas.com>
Subject: Re: Journalist’s ingquiry

That's more than enough, we'll get it to you sooner than that.

Sent from my iIPhone

On jun 16, 2020, at 7:25 PM, Patrick Malone <pmalone @seattletimes.com> wrote:

Thanks, Adam.

I would like the full “potential impeachment” list, but it's not terribly urgent since it won’t be in this story. Think a
week is long enough to round it up?

| appreciate your response and will send any follow-up guestions tomorrow.

Sincerely

Patrick Maione

Seattle Times 1 Investigative Reporter

w 206.464.2231 == £ 719.242.4097

pmatone@seattletimes.com 2 @pmalonedc

From: Adam Faber <adam . faber@piercecouniywa. gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 5:00 PM
To: Patrick Malone <cmalone@seattletimes.com>
Subject: Re: lournalist’s inquiry

1. Furst I should say that “Brady List” 1s not a term we use here. What we do keep track of 1s “potential
impeachment™ information about recurring witnesses that we believe may need to be released to
defense attorneys, as per the case law.

I can confirm that none of the five names i1s on our potential impeachment hst. If yon need the full
list, F can work on compiling that.

2. There is nothing about owr prior prosecution of Mr. Ellis to preclude us from reviewing this use of
force case. Simularly, there 1s nothing about the fact that the officers have hikely been subpoenaed as
witnesses in the past that bears on reviewing a use of foree case.

3. Three months does not seem ot of the ordinary for an in-depth nvestigation. Apparently the autopsy
report was finalized by the Medical Examiner on May 19 and was not provided to the Shenff"s
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Department unil Juge 1 or 2.

Our office 13 not involved in any TPD internal investigative findings, nor were we involved in the decision to restore
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

5. Yam not fammhar with statements released by the officers” lawyer. We have not been provided with
findings from the Sheriff’s Department, nor have we been provided with any video tape from the
mvestigation.

6. OnFnday, June 5, Governor Inslee announced that he would be arranging for the Washington State
Patrol to review the Sheriff’s Department investigation and ensure that “a full and fair mvestigation”
had been conducted. The Governor also announced that he was going to, in the future, grant the
Attorney General authority to act in this ease. On the afternoon of June 9, 2020, the Sheriff mformed
us that a Sheriff’s Deputy had responded to the scene and participated, in some degree, in the
detenttion of Mr. Ellis. The mformation provided by the Sheriff led Ms. Robnett to reiterate what she
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
2. Why didn’t the Pierce County Prosecutor's Office deem its past prosecutions and pending prosecution of
Manuel Ellis, and its reliance on the officers involved in numerous cases lead the office to bow out of the case
sooner?
3. Can you explain the slow pace of the investigation, why it took nearly three months and whether it was
appropriate for the Tacoma Police Department ta restore the officers to duty before the autopsy results were
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

w 206.464.2231 == - 719.242. 4097

pmalone@seatiletimes.com 1 @pmalonedc
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To: Adam Faber{adam.faber@piercecountywa.gov]
From: Glenn, Stacia

Sent: Fri7/17/2020 4:14:56 PM

Subject Re:

Received: Fri 71772020 4:15:02 PM

I'll make sure to update my hst. Thanks for letting me know!
And thank you for the letter.

On Fri, Jul 17, 2020 at 4:12 PM Adam Faber <adam faber{@piercecountywa.gov> wrote:

Stacia, I have two more corrections regarding the PI hst:

1. There are two names on the hist I sent you who do not belong on the PI list: Jason Conner and Enk Hook.
2. There are two names not inclided that do belong on the list: Reginald Woods (WSP) and Dennis Dorr
{(Sumner).

My understanding 1s that Woods and Dorr are both from quite a long time ago, so perhaps they’re not people who are
likely to be recurring witnesses now, but I wanted you to have the info all the same.

From: Adam Faber <adam faberffipiercecountywa.movs>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 2:58 PM
To: Glenn, Stacia <stacia.glean{@thenewsiribune. com>
Subject: Re:

Stacia,

First Pl give what is becoming my standard opener on Brady questions, which is that “Brady hst” is not a term we use
here. What we do keep track of is “potential impeachment” (PI) information about recurring witnesses that we believe
may need to be released to defense atiorneys, as per the case law.

The names below are on our potential impeachment hist. If it just lists an agency after a person’s name, they’re a police
officer. H they’re not an officer, I’ve put a hittle more of a deseription after their name.

I should include a caveat here, which is that the agency listed 1s where they worked af the time we received PI information
about them or they were placed on the PI list. Some may have since changed jobs, left law enforcement, retired, moved
out of state, died, etc.

And yes, I ean confirm that letters regarding potential impeachment information were sent recently to individuals who had
been assigned to SIU.

-Adam

Adamson, Christopher — PCSD
Bacheller, Joshua — WSP
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Backus, Gary - Sumner

Bailey, Jordan — Tacoma

Ballard, Jacob CJ —~WSP

Bell, Eric — Lakewood

Birge, Damion — Tacoma

Blood, William — Tacoma

Boshears, Frankiin — Forensic Scientist, WSP
Brady, Evan — Probation Officer, Pierce County District Court
Bray, Daniel — PCSD

Bray, Jason - PCSD

Carey, Mario - PCSD

Carpenter, Robert Glen - PCSD

Carter, Terry — Bonney Lake

Cassio, William — PCSD

Chapman, Chad - PCSD

Clark, Thomas — Doctor, Pierce County Medical Examiner's Office
Coburn, Brian — PC5D

Cole, Lucas - PCSD

Conner, Jason - PC5D

Darby, Shaun — PCSD

Davidson, Brittney — PCSD

Davidson, Patrick — PCSD

Davis, Phil — Lakewood

Bougil, Matthew — Gig Harbor

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

Hamrick, Justin — Stellacoom

Hannem, Jill - WSP

Heishman, Debbie - PCSD

Heoehne, Scott — DuPont

Hook, Erik — PCSD

Hooper, Christopher — WSP

Huber, Seth — PCSD

Jahner, lesse - Tacoma

Johanson, Robert - PCSD

Jones, K.C.— WSP

Kelly, Paula — Tacoma

Kendali, Brandon — WSP

Koutividis, Gary — retired detective from Tukwila P.D.
L eitgeb, Matthew — Federal Way
Lofland, James — Lakewood

Maas, lames — PCSD



Maschhoff, Justin — Fish & Wildlife

Masko, Shane — PCSD

Mason, Clarence “Skip” ~ Forensic Investigator, PCSD
Mathison, Ross — DuPont

McDonald, Joe — PCSD

McNaughton, Jeff — Fife

Meenan, Sean — W5P

Megargle, Thomas — WSP

Mell, Steven — Forensic Investigator, PCSD
Merrill, Jeffery — WSP

Miller, Gina — Forms and Records Analyst, WSP
Mock, Scott - PCSD

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

Olson, Chris (Carl) — PCSD

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

Vojir, Joe -~ Auburn

Vradenburg, Tom — Fife

Walker, Jermaine — WSP

Woed, Denny — PCSD

Woods, Elizabeth — Doctor, Mary Bridge Children’s Hospital

PCPAOQO 21-2747 Hendricks: 000203
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Woolery, Tanner — WSP

From: Glenn, Stacia <stacia.glennfZthenewstribune.com>>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Adam Faber <adam faber{@piercecountywa.gov>
Subject:

Hi Adam,

I have two questions for you this moming. The first 1s whether the Brady list is public, and how I can obtain a copy.

The second is whether you can verify that the Prosecutor's Office sent letters to the Pierce County sheriff's Special
Investigation Unit (the one disbanded earlier this year) notifying them that they are being investigated for potential
Brady viclations.

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

Received: Tue 7/14/2020 9:38:08 AM

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



PCPAOQO 21-2747 Hendricks: 000206

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





